Palungtar Municipality
Office of the Municipal, Executive
Palungtar, Gorkha
Gandaki Province, Nepal
Invitation for Bides
(Electronic Bid only)

GEALS
Date of Publication: 16 - November—2022 (30" Kartik 259t wat.

1.Palungtar Municipality, invites bids from national eligible bidders for Item rate Contract of?ﬂﬂawing works:

Contract Bid |Estimate Amount Se?::j" B A E;zl;?oy dVaIldﬂy
Identification Description and location of work Document| Without VAT A y i e 48 Remarks
Number Fee (NRs)|  (NRs)) oubt | (duyy from the uate-ot
E (NRs) bid opening)
PMUN/GORKHA/ |Black top works at Hawai Ground Vitri Bato T
2079/80- 8 Road Project, Palungtar-05, Gorkha BE00.00 | 4msameem 1Hene G B-Bidd
Black top works at Nagarpalika Main Gate to
borare aRKHAY lyizin Sadak Road Project, Palungtar05, | 3000.00 | 327855524 | 100000 90 E- Bidd
Gorkha
PMUN/GORKHA/ |Black top works at Naukhor Ring Road 3B
2079/80- 10 Project, Palungtar-05, Gorkha 3000.00 3148181.55 90000 90 E- Bidd
Construction and upgrading road at Luintel
P '
2%";;&??KHN Bhanjyang Luintel Danda road project, 3000.00 | 2150526.81 65000 S0 E- Bidd
Palungtar-4, Gorkha
Construction and upgrading road Maltigaira
PMU ;
2079)%‘E?§KHN Dharapani Dumre Road Project, Palungtar-3, | 3000.00 | 2200148.15 65000 80 E-Bidd
Gorkha
PMUN/GORKHA/ |Construction and upgrading road at kalamata, 5 Bidd/2?™ time
RE/2079/80- 05 \éaiélli‘rﬂl:;: to Beteni road project, Palungtar- | 3000.00 | 2593045.68 80000 90 EOF ;ﬁicau%:
Construction and upgrading road at
D rare I RKHAT |4 dherikhola Tagaro Pumepipal Biruwatar | 1000.00 | 1729765.59 | 50000 90 E- Bidd
road project, Palungtar-7, Gorkha
Construction and upgrading road at Biruwatar
g&ggﬁ?“RKHN Judikhola Tilaaram road project, Palungtar-7, | 1000.00 | 1729835.00 50000 90 E-Bidd
Gorkha
Construction and upgrading road at Guntar
gggg’g??““” Pathivara Dhakreshwara Aappipal Hospital | 1000.00 | 1728949.75 | 50000 90 E-Bidd
road project, Palungtar-3, Gorkha
Construction and upgrading road at
o aKHA lghattchok Alkachilaune Dherapani Beltar road| 1000.00 | 171838574 | 50000 90 E-Bidd
project, Palungtar-4, Gorkha
2. Purchase, Submission and Opening:
Purchase of Bid (Last Submission of Bid Opening of Bid o
SN Date/Time) Hbmission 0Tl pening of Bi Remarks/Contract Identification
Date Time Date Time Date Time Humber
I b E 5 . ) PMUN/GORKHA/2079/80- 08 to 12
1. | 15-December-2022 | 16:00 | 16- December-2022 | 12:00 | 16-December-2022 | 13:00 | o PMUN/GORKHA/RE/079/80-05
2. | 30-November-2022 | 16:00 | 01- December-2022 | 12:00 | 01-December-2022 | 13:00 | PMUN/GORKHA/2079/80- 13to 16
Deposit Account No: (Bid Revenue Account No: (Bid
Name of Office Bank Securty Amouit Document Fee)
Eiiﬂilg}il "Z‘;”o",';f#:"“"' Ag“‘"‘”"“p’Z..?:;tZ'r"%"L‘i‘éf i 0317700959532017 0317700959532025

3 Tender Procedures shall follow Public Procurement Act and Public Procurement Rules (Twelve Amendment).

4 Bidders should deposit the equivalent fee for bidding document and bid security amount or submission of first class Bank Bid
guarantee in the following Account within the date and time specified above.

5 A new firm established by any person or manager of a firm or company that is blacklisted according to PPA will be ineligible to
submit bids.

6 For further information, please refer to the palungtar website as prescribed above. Any amendment in the notice or bid
documents will be posted in nolice board, website of this Palungtar Municipality, Phone no. 064-400002/400053.

7 Bidders may download the bidding documents and submit their bids elecironically through e-procurement section of PPMQO's
website hitp:/bolpatra.gov.np/egp, as specified in the Bidding data sheet for provision of E-Bidding. Only e-bidding will be
accepted for above contracts.

B  If the last date of purchasing and/ or submission falls on a government holiday, then the next working day shall be considered
as the |ast date. In such case the validity period of the bid security shall remain the same as specified for the original last date
of bid submission.

9

I i)
Chief Administraty“.'oﬂicar

The Employer reserves the right to accept or reject, wholly or parlly any or all the bids without assigning &gasun whals;ever.

Gautam Bhandarij
Chief Admin istrative Officer




